ABM Parking Services-Payments On Line Customer View

The URL for Payments Online is https://payments.abm.com.

Customers that are new to the site will need to receive a temporary password. Enter your customer number and
the billing zip code associated with your account. Click on the enroll button.
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After selecting the enroll button a new screen will appear. Enter your customer number and billing zip code.

ABM Parking Services Online Payments

Please enter the following information:

Customer Number

Billing Zip Code


https://payments.abm.com/

After entering the customer number and billing zip code a screen will appear asking you to verify your
information and to enter and confirm your email address. This information is needed for a temporary password

to be generated to the email address.
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ABM Parking Services Online Payments

Verify that the information below is correct, then enter your email address to receive your password. You can then return to the site
and login using your customer number and password

Cust #1125896 Enter Email

Confirm Email

Once completed, you will receive an email with your temporary password.

From: ABM Online Payments [mailto:OnlinePayments@abm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 11:13 AM
To: Elizabeth = -

Subject: Your ABM Parking Services Online Payments Password

The following is your login information for ABM Parking Services Online Payments:

Customer Number: 7781
Password: FSO1XL__

https://payments.abm.com/Default.aspx

After logging in, you may update your password on the 'Update Account Information' page.

For additional assistance, please contact us by email at OnlinePayments@abm.com.




You will now be able to sign in. From the main page enter your customer number and the temporary password
that was sent to you. You will be prompted to change the password when logged in. Passwords are case
sensitive and will need to be entered as shown in the email.
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The first time that you sign in you be given the option to select your invoicing delivery preference. This option
can be changed at any time from the update account information screen.

ABM
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ABM > Parking Services > Online Payments > Unpaid Invoices

ABM Parking Services Online Payments s

LOGOUT

View Paid Invoices Update Account
Information

Would you like to receive your invoices via email?
O ves, sign me up ® No Thanks

Would you like to receive a hardcopy of your invoices?
® vYesPlease O Mo Thanks

(svemr )

Unpaid Invoices

Invoice Date Invoice Number Open Amount
12A17/2015 8899636 $0.02
12/16/2015 S3908386 $48 38

11/5/2015 8738005 $870.00

- PAY ALL INVOICES -

| All unpaid invoices MUST be paid in order to Sign up Tor recurring payments. |

| If you want to receive your invoices via email, click on Update Account Information |




This is the Update Account Information page. On this page you will have the option to update your account
information, change your invoicing delivery preference and change your password.

i

LOGOUT

Wienar Unipaid Inwoices ‘Wienar Paid lmnoices Updabte Recurring
Payment Informaticn

Update Account Information

Address 1
1020 HUCHLEBERRY LML
Address 2
Address Lime 2
Addres=s 3
Address Lime 2
Address d4
AddressLine 4
City
GLEMYIEW

Srate

Phone Mumber

FPhone Mumber

Email Address

Would youw like to receive your invoices elecoronically?

® ves Mo

Would you al=o like to receive a mailed paper copy of your imsgice?

O Yes ® Mo

Additional reoice Ernail Addresses
(Mot Required)

Current Password
Current Passwaord

Password
Password

Confirm Password

Confirm Password

- SUBMIT -



This is the view unpaid invoices page. You can choose to pay only one invoice or pay all invoices at one time.
To pay one invoice you will need to click on the invoice you wish to pay. To select to pay all open invoices,
you will select the pay all invoice button. Please note that if you have multiple invoices and choose to pay only
one invoice you will not be given the option to set up recurring monthly payments. This option is only available
when there are no outstanding invoices.

ABM Parking Services Online Payments

LOGOUT

View Paid Inwvoices Update Account
Information

Unpaid Invoices

Ineoice Dave Imeoice Number Open Amowunt

152007 10313524 577500

- PAY ALL INVOICES -

To pay a different amount than what is listed on the invoice, select the invoice number and then select Pay Invoice.
MNext, edit the Amount to be Paid field and add a comment to explain the adjustment.

| If you want to receive your invoices via email, click on Update Account Information

Once the invoice(s) are selected they will be displayed for review. Once verified click on the pay invoice button
at the bottom of the screen to continue.

ABM R
Building Value

ABM Parking Services Online Payments

Your Account

View Unpaid Invoices | View PaidInvoices |  Update Account
Information

from: ¢ Number 00305
22443676 I ontpargat “31/2[01 7
Address 3676 I"“’f“N Ebe s
City, CA 90000 nolce umber
Location Number 22443676
Bill To:
CUSTOMER # 7268961
2001 WILSHIRE BLVD
SUITE 505
ATTN
SANTA MONICA, CA 80403
Prod Original Billed pen Service
Parkertiame 0 e Cose ot " Quimiy Rae  Tax
" R Unreseved 155,00 155,00 114081 1409 11-13
IraLane, W Unreserved 18500 15500 14091 1408 11181
Loth W Unreserved 155,00 155,00 114091 1409 11-131
Nabaui W Unreserved 155,00 155,00 114081 1408 11131
Tutor, R Unreseved 155,00 155,00 114081 1409 11-13
Original Invoice Total
Invoice Open Balance: 775.00
PAYMENT DUE BY THE 15T OF THE MONTH pRINT- | -BAcK- [ - PAY INVOICE-

Plesse contact your location manager if you have any questions



The next screen will be the payment screen. Enter the payment information and click on the next button to
continue. The set up recurring payments option will be at the bottom of the payment screen. Note: Only single
parker customers will be eligible to sign up for recurring payments.

ACH Payment Screen

ABM Parking Services
Ireoice Mumber(s) 10313524

Ammount Duwe: 775 00

Payment Type:

Checking

Account Number:
Routing Number:

Check Type:
@ Personal O Company

Mame on Account:
AddressT:
Address2:

City:

State:

Would you like your account setup for Recurring Payments?: Yes &
Invoices will aubomatically be paid on the 15t of eadh reomnide

1 By chedking this box | authorize ABM to charge my account | acanowiledge that these
transactions must comiphy with the provisions of ULS_ law. Any dhanges to the informmation
provided must be submitted vy the customer thnough the online acoount access. This
authorizaton will remnain in effect until | provide ABM with a writhen notdce of revocoiion.

=9 Print terms & conditions

[ _nexr | _eack_ J - canceL



Credit card payment Screen

ABM Parking Services
Invoice Number(s): 10514673, 10318144
Amount Due: $500.00

Payment Type

Credit Card Number

cw
Momn / Yéear

First Name

Ml:heleb

Last Name
Address Line #1

Adgress

City

Ciy

State & Zip Cooe

CA v | 0000

Would you like your account setup for Recurring Payments?: Yes ¢
Invoices will automatically be paid on the 1st of each month.

[ By checking this box 1 authorize ABM to charge my account. | acknowledge that these
transactions must comply with the provisions of U.S. law. Any changes to the information
provided must be submitted by the customer through the online account access. This
authorization will remain in effect until | provide ABM with a written notice of revocation.

& drint terms & conditions




A confirm your payment screen will be displayed, verify the information entered is correct then click on the
submit your payment button.

ABM Parking Services Online Payments

I Conlirm ¥Your Payrnent I

Invoice Number{s): 10313524
Armount Due: FIs 00

Payment Type: Checking
Account NMumiber: = =**g7E3
Routing Mumber = ***0021
Mame on Account  jane smicth
Address1: 123 apple streset

Address?-
Oty orlando
State:  fl

Fip: 32714

[ 1 certify that the information provided is acourave and comect and that | have authority to
process this payment. By checking this box you are authorizing ABM to charge your credit card
or debit your bank account as you have indicated.

& Prine Lerms & conditions

-SUBMIT YOUR PAYMEMT - - BACK - - CAMNCEL -

Once the payment authorization has been processed a payment confirmation page will display with a
confirmation number.

[Helclolliyy

View Unpaid Invoices |  View Paid Invaices Update Account
Information

ABM Parking Services Online Payments

Thank you for your payment.

Date: /2272017
Location Number: 22852315
Location Name: ABM - Invoice Doc Type Testing #5
Invoice(s) Paid: 323899636, 2890886, 37328005
Amount Paid: 918.90
Name on Account: John Smith
Payment Type: Visa
Account Number: ##&FFsdzizxeqn00

Authorization
Code: 20170323111506

~| 1 certify that the information provided is accurate and correct and that | have authority to
process this payment. By checking this box you are authorizing ABM to charge your credit card
or debit your bank account as you have indicated.



Your payment will remain in a pending status until it has cleared through ABMs financial system.

ABM

Building Value

ABM > Parking Services > Online Payments > Unpaid Invoices

ABM Parking Services Online Payments

LOGOUT

View Paid Invoices Update Account

Information

Unpaid Invoices

Invoice Date Invoice Number ‘Open Amount
3112017 10624652 $1,064.96 Pending ?
21272017 10538116 E $76.80 Pending ?
21172017 10468565 E $1,008.64 Pending 2
212017 10579051 E $76.80 Pending ?
1232017 10579090 $38.40 Pending ?
174207 10411470 E $307.20 Pending 2

To pay a different amount than what is listed on the invoice, select the invoice number and then select Pay Invoice.
Next, edit the Amount to be Paid field and add a comment to explain the adjustment.

If you requested your account be set up for recurring automatic monthly payments a recurring payment
information tab will now appear on the home page screen.

LOGOUT

View Unpaid Invoices | View Paid Invoices Lpdate Recurring
Paymenit Information

Update Account Information



The recurring payments information can be changed or cancelled at any time from the recurring payments
information screen. Enter the information you would like to update and click on the update information button
at the bottom of the screen.

To cancel your recurring payments option click on the cancel recurring payments button at the bottom of the
screen. Once cancelled you will receive a confirmation at the top of the screen that the recurring payments
option was cancelled successfully.

ABM Parking Services

LOGOUT

“Wiew Unpaid Inwoices A i Update Accoumnt
Information

Update Recurring Payment Details

Payment Type:

| Wiss R | b
Credit Card Mumber:
Expiration Date:

Marme on Credic Card:
Address1:

I
Address2:

City:

Livermore

Fip:
C4551 - /

- UPDATE RECURRING PAYMENT TYPE - - CAMCEL RECURRING PAYMMEMNTS -




By clicking on the view paid invoices tab you can print your paid invoice(s).

ABM Parking Services

LOGOUT

View Unpaid Invoices Update Account
Information

Paid Invoices

Archive

Invaice Date Imvoice Mumber

22005 Foa0114

If you want to receive your invoices via email, click on Update Account Information




